

Web Directory of Meghalaya

List of Tables

1. Apex Bodies in Meghalaya
2. Legislative Assembly and Council
3. Judiciary
- 4: Districts (Official Website)
- 5: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings
- 6: State Departments
- 7: Union Government Departments
- 8: Boards / Undertakings
- 9: Local and Statutory Bodies, Commissions/Committees/Missions and Councils
- 10: New Additions

Table 1. Apex Bodies in Meghalaya

Name	Web Address
Raj Bhavan, Shillong, Meghalaya	http://meggovernor.gov.in/
Chief Minister of Meghalaya	NA
Official Portal of Meghalaya Government	http://meghalaya.gov.in/megportal/
Online Citizen Services Portal, Meghalaya	NA
State Information Commission (SIC), Meghalaya	http://megasic.gov.in/
Meghalaya State Commission for Women	http://mscw.gov.in/
Meghalaya State Electricity Regulatory Commission	http://mserc.gov.in/

Table 2. Legislative Assembly and Council

Name	Web Address
Legislative Assembly, Meghalaya	NA

Table 3. Judiciary

Name	Web Address
District and Sessions Judge, Shillong, Meghalaya	http://www.districtjudgeshillong.gov.in/index.html
High Court of Meghalaya	http://meghalayahighcourt.nic.in/
Meghalaya State Legal Services Authority	http://mslsa.gov.in/

Table 4: Districts (Official Website)

S.N.	Name	Web Address
1	East Garo Hills	http://eastgarohills.gov.in/
2	East Jaintia Hills	NA
3	East Khasi Hills	http://eastkhasihills.gov.in/
4	North Garo Hills	NA
5	Ri Bhoi	http://ribhoi.gov.in/
6	South Garo Hills	http://southgarohills.gov.in/
7	South West Garo Hills	http://southwestgarohills.gov.in/
8	South West Khasi Hills	http://southwestkhasihills.gov.in/
9	West Garo Hills	http://westgarohills.gov.in/
10	West Jaintia Hills	http://westjaintiahills.gov.in/
11	West Khasi Hills	http://westkhasihills.gov.in/

Table 5: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings

S.N.	Name	Web Address
1	Directorate of Civil Defence and Home Guards, Meghalaya	http://meghomeguards.gov.in/
2	Mid Day Meal in Schools, Directorate of Elementary and Mass Education, Meghalaya	http://mdmsmeghalaya.gov.in/
3	State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities, Govt. of Meghalaya	http://megscpwd.gov.in/
4	Taxation Department, Govt. of Meghalaya	http://megvatonline.gov.in/
5	Taxation Department, Meghalaya	http://megvat.gov.in/
6	Amlarem Sub-division, Jaintia Hills District, Meghalaya	http://amlarem.gov.in/
7	East Khasi Hills District Police, Shillong, Meghalaya	http://shillongpolice.gov.in/
8	State Investment and Project Management and Implementation Unit, Shillong, Meghalaya	http://sipmiu.nic.in/

Table 6: State Departments

S.N	Name	Web Address
1	Agriculture Department, Meghalaya 1. AGRISNET - Meghalaya Agriculture 2. Meghalaya State Agricultural Marketing Board	1. NA 2. http://megamb.gov.in/public/Home.aspx
2	Animal Husbandry and Veterinary Department, Meghalaya	http://megahvt.gov.in/
3	Arts and Culture Department, Meghalaya	http://megartsculture.gov.in/
4	Border Areas Development Department, Meghalaya	http://megbad.gov.in/
5	Cabinet Affairs Department, Meghalaya	NA
6	Commerce and Industries Department, Meghalaya	http://megindustry.gov.in/
7	Communication Department, Meghalaya	NA
8	Community and Rural Development Department, Meghalaya	http://megcnrd.gov.in/
9	Co-operation Department, Meghalaya	Co-operation Department, Meghalaya
10	District Council Affairs Department, Meghalaya 1. Khasi Hills Autonomous District Council (KHADC), Meghalaya	1. http://khadc.nic.in/

11	Education Department, Meghalaya	http://megeducation.gov.in/
12	Election Department, Meghalaya	http://ceomeghalaya.nic.in/
13	Excise, Registration, Taxation and Stamps (ERTS) Department, Meghalaya	http://megvat.gov.in/
14	Finance Department, Meghalaya 1. eProcurement Portal, Government of Meghalaya	1. NA
15	Fisheries Department, Meghalaya	http://msam.nic.in/
16	Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs Department, Meghalaya	http://megfcsca.gov.in/
17	Forests and Environment Department, Meghalaya	http://megforest.gov.in/
18	General Administration Department, Meghalaya 1. Online Citizen Services Portal, Meghalaya 2. Sohra Civil Sub - Division, East Khasi Hills District, Meghalaya	1. NA 2. http://sohra.gov.in/
19	Health and Family Welfare Department, Meghalaya	http://meghealth.gov.in/
20	Home (Civil Defence and Home Guards) Department, Meghalaya 1. Directorate of Civil Defence and Home Guards, Meghalaya	1. http://meghomeguards.gov.in/
21	Home (Jails) Department, Meghalaya	NA
22	Home (Passport) Department, Meghalaya	NA
23	Home (Police) Department, Meghalaya	http://megpolice.gov.in/
24	Housing Department, Meghalaya	NA
25	Information and Public Relations Department, Meghalaya	http://megipr.gov.in/
26	Information Technology Department, Meghalaya	http://ditmeghalaya.gov.in/
27	Labour and Employment Department, Meghalaya	http://dectmeg.nic.in/
28	Law Department, Meghalaya	http://meglaw.gov.in/
29	Legal Metrology Department, Meghalaya	http://megweights.gov.in/
30	Mining and Geology Department, Meghalaya	http://megdmg.gov.in/
31	Parliamentary Affairs Department, Meghalaya	NA
32	Personnel and Administrative Reforms Department, Meghalaya 1. Meghalaya Administrative Training Institute 2. State Information Commission (SIC), Meghalaya	1. http://mati.gov.in/ 2. http://megsic.gov.in/
33	Planning Department, Meghalaya	http://megplanning.gov.in/

34	Political Department, Meghalaya	NA
35	Power Department, Meghalaya <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL), Shillong 2. Meghalaya Non-Conventional and Rural Energy Development Agency 3. Meghalaya State Designated Agency 4. Meghalaya State Electricity Regulatory Commission 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. http://meecl.nic.in/ 2. http://mnreda.gov.in/ 3. http://msda.nic.in/ 4. http://mserc.gov.in/
36	Printing and Stationery Department, Meghalaya	http://megpns.gov.in/
37	Programme Implementation and Evaluation Department, Meghalaya	http://megpied.gov.in/
38	Public Health Engineering Department, Meghalaya	http://megphed.gov.in/
39	Public Works Department, Meghalaya	NA
40	Revenue and Disaster Management Department, Meghalaya	http://megrevenueandm.gov.in/
41	Secretariat Administration Department, Meghalaya	NA
42	Sericulture and Weaving Department, Meghalaya	http://megseriloom.gov.in/
43	Social Welfare Department, Meghalaya	http://megsocialwelfare.gov.in/
44	Soil and Water Conservation Department, Meghalaya	http://megsoil.gov.in/
45	Sports and Youth Affairs Department, Meghalaya	http://megsports.gov.in/
46	Tourism Department, Meghalaya	http://megtourism.gov.in/
47	Transport Department, Meghalaya	http://megtransport.gov.in/
48	Urban Affairs Department, Meghalaya <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Meghalaya Urban Development Agency (MUDA) 2. Shillong Municipal Board, Meghalaya 3. State Investment and Project Management and Implementation Unit, Shillong, Meghalaya 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. http://mudashillong.gov.in/ 2. http://smb.gov.in/ 3. http://sipmiu.nic.in/
49	Water Resources Department, Meghalaya	http://megwaterresources.gov.in/

NA: Not available

Table 7: Union Government Departments

S. N.	Name of the Department	Web Address
1	Chief Electoral Officer (CEO), Meghalaya	http://ceomeghalaya.nic.in/
2	North Eastern Council	http://necouncil.gov.in/
3	North Eastern Electric Power Corporation (NEEPCO)	http://neepco.gov.in/neepco/
4	North Eastern Hill University (NEHU), Shillong, Meghalaya	http://www.nehu.ac.in/
5	North Eastern Indira Gandhi Regional Institute of Health and Medical Sciences (NEIGRIHMS)	http://neigrihms.gov.in/
6	North Eastern Police Academy (NEPA)	http://nepa.gov.in/
7	North East-I Telecom Circle	http://www.northeast-i.bsnl.co.in/

Table 8: Boards / Undertakings

S. N.	Name	Web Address
1	Meghalaya Board of School Education (MBOSE)	http://www.mbose.in/
2	Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL), Shillong	http://meecl.nic.in/
3	Meghalaya State Agricultural Marketing Board	http://megamb.gov.in/public/Home.aspx
4	Meghalaya State Planning Board	http://megspb.gov.in/
5	Meghalaya State Pollution Control Board (MSPCB)	http://megspcb.gov.in/
6	Meghalaya Non-Conventional and Rural Energy Development Agency	http://mnreda.gov.in/
7	Meghalaya Rural Development Society	http://mrds.nic.in/
8	Meghalaya Urban Development Agency (MUDA)	http://mudashillong.gov.in/
9	State Cancer Society of Meghalaya	http://scsm.nic.in/

NA: Not available

Table 9: Local and Statutory Bodies, Commissions/Committees/Missions and Councils

S.N.	Name of the Department	Web Address
1	National Rural Health Mission (NRHM), Meghalaya	http://nrhmmeghalaya.nic.in/
2	Khasi Hills Autonomous District Council (KHADC), Meghalaya	http://khadc.nic.in/

Table 10: New Additions

S. N.	Name	Web Address
1	North Garo Hills	http://northgarohills.gov.in/
2	South West Khasi Hills	http://southwestkhasihills.gov.in/

Source and further Information:

National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, New Delhi - 110 003, India.
<http://goirectory.nic.in> (accessed on 14.01.2016)

Compiled by

ENVIS Team
 ENVIS Centre on Himalayan Ecology
 G.B. Pant Institute of Himalayan Environment & Development (GBPIHED)
 Kosi-Katarmal, Almora - 263 643
 Meghalaya, India